PRIVATE
Job Listings


4WORK
http://www.4work.com

America’s Employers
http://www.americasemployers.com

American Jobs
http://americanjobs.com

America's Job Bank
http://www.ajb.dni.us

AmericaNet
http://www.americanet.com/Classified

Best Jobs USA–thousands of openings nationwide
http://www.bestjobsusa.com

Boldface Jobs
http://www.boldfacejobs.com

Building industry jobs
http://www.building.com

Career.com
http://www.career.com

Career Avenue
http://www.careeravenue.com

Career Builder
http://www.careerbuilder.com

Career Cast
http://www.careercast.com

Career Central for MBA’s
http://www.mbacentral.com

Career City
http://www.careercity.com

Career Connections
http://www.career.com

Careerfile
http://www.careerfile.com

Career Index
http://www.careerindex.com

Career Magazine
http://www.careermag.com

Career Mosaic
http://www.careermosaic.com

Career Path
http://www.careerpath.com

Career Shop
http://www.careershop.com

Career Site
http://www.careersite.com

Career Web
http://www.cweb.com

CEOexpress
http://www.ceoexpress.com

E-Span Job Search
http://www.joboptions.com

Free Agent Placement for MBAs
http://www.MBAFreeAgents.com

Head Hunter
http://www/headhunter.net

Help Wanted Page
http://www.helpwantedpage.com

Hotjobs
http://www.hotjobs.com

Job Center
http://www.jobcenter.com

Job Factory
http://jobfactory.com

Jobfind.com
http://www.jobfind.com

Job Hunt
http://www.job-hunt.org

Job Trak
http://www.jobtrak.com

MECA – MBA Professionals
http://www.mbanetwork.com

Monster Board
http://www.monster.com

NationJob Network
http://www.nationjob.com

On-line Employment Agency Links
http://www.ageninfo.tamu.edu/jobs.html

Skill Search
http://www.skillsearch.com

The Sunday Paper
http://www.sundaypaper.com

Wall Street Journal Career
http://www.careers.wsj.com

Wantedjobs
http://www.wantedjobs.com

Workforce Online
http://www.workforceonline.com

World Wide Employment Office
http://www.employmentoffice.net

Yahoo Classifieds
http://www.classifieds.yahoo.com

PRIVATE
Resources by Industry


Attorney/Legal Field 

American Lawyer Media Attorney Positions AttorneyJobs

Attorneys at Work

FindLaw’s Job and Resumes page

Law Journal Extra

Lexis-Nexis EmplawyerNet
http://www.amlawjobs.com
http://www.attorneyjobs.com
http://www.attorneysatwork.com
http://jobs.findlaw.com
http://class.ljx.com
http://www.emplawyernet.com

Academic/Education 

Academic Employment Network

Academic Math Job Market

Alternate certification Methods

BIO Online 

CARS Information Services

Career Center

Career Web

Chronicle for Higher Education

Dept of Education

Educational Testing Service

Education Week

Globewide Network Academy Links

Internship Programs

National Education Network

National Educators Employment Review

Peterson’s Online Service

Teacher Job Links

Women in Higher Education
http://www.academploy.com
http://www.cs.dartmouth.edu
http://www.teacherjobs.com
http://www.careermag.com
http://www.carsinfo.com
http://www.mrs.umn.edu
http://www.mecklerweb.com
http://www.chronicle.merit.edu
http://ed.gov/
http://www.ets.org
http://www.edweek.org
http://www.uu-gna.mit.edu
http://www.internshipprograms.com
http://www.nenet.com
http://www.thereview.com
http://www.applytocollege.com
http://www.geocities.com
http://www.itis.com

Aviation 

Air Method’s

Aviation Employment Placement Services

ERAU

Heli News

NEMSPA

Omni Flight

Rocky Mountain Helicopters
http://www.airmethods.com
http://www.aeps.com
http://www.db.erau.edu
http://www.helinews.com
http://www.nemspa.org
http://www.omniflight.com
http://rmhllc.com

Federal Employment 

Office of Personnel Management

OPM’s VetGuide

USA Jobs-OPM

Federal (and State) jobs

Federal Jobs Central

FedWorld

American Federal Jobs Digest

Federal Web Locator

U.S. Federal Government Agencies
http://www.opm.gov
http://www.opm.gov/employ.html/vets.htm
http://www.usajobs.opm.gov
http://www.statejobs.com
http://www.fedjobs.com
http://www.fedworld.gov
http://www.jobsfed.com
http://www.law.vill.edu/fed-agency/fedwebloc.html
http://www.lib.lsu.edu/gov/fedgov.html

Finance 

Accounting.com

Accounting Net

Accountant’s Job Posting

Accountants On Call

American Association of Finance and Accounting

Banking or financial Services

Business Job Finder

Financial Job Network

SBT Accounting Systems


http://www.accounting.com
http://www/accountingjobs.com
http://www.ct-jobs.com
http://www.aocnet.com
http://www.aafa.com
http://www.bank.jobs.com
http://cob.ohio-state.edu
http://www.fjn.com
http://www.sbtcorp.com

Hi-Tech 

1-Jobs

C++jobs

Computer Work

Developers net

Dice.com

Engineering Jobs

GameJobs

HitTechPros

IEEE-USA

Jobs for Programmers

The National Computer Jobs Store

Passport Access

Positionwatch

TechJobBank
http://www.1-jobs.com
http://www.cplusplusjobs.com
http://www.computerwork.com
http://www.developers.net
http://www.dice.com
http://www.engineeringjobs.com
http://www.gamejobs.com
http://www.hitechpros.com
http://www.ieeusa.org
http://www.prgjobs.com
http://www.national.computerjobs.com
http://www.passportaccess.com
http://www.positionwatch.com
http://www.techjobbank.com

Human Resources 

Association for Human Resource Management

Career.wsj.com carries over 2,000 HR-related articles

HR Headquarters, Personnel Journals

HRIM Mall

HRLive

HRS Federal Job Search

Monster HR

Recruiting Options

Society for HR Management (SHRM)
http://www.ahrm.org
http://www.careers.wsj.com
http://www.hrhq.com
http://www.hrimmall.com
http://www.hrlive.com
http://www.hrsjobs.com
http://www.monsterhr.com
http://www.recruitingoptions.net
http://www.shrm.org

Journalism 

Detroit Free Press

American Journalism Review

Avalanche of Jobs

The Write Jobs

E&P Classifieds

National Association of Broadcasters Broadcast 

Broadcast Employment Services’ TV Jobs

National Public Radio

The Corporation for Public Broadcasting

New Media
http://www.feep.com/jobspage
http://ajr.newslink.org/newjoblink.html
http://www.sunoasis.com
http://www.writerswrite.com/jobs
http://epclassifieds.com
http://www.nab.org/bcc
http://www.tvjobs.com
http://www.npr.org/inside/jobs
http://ww.cpb.org/jobline/inde.html
http://dir_yahoo.com/News_and_Media/

Law Enforcement 

DEA

FBI

Federal Bureau of Prisons

FL State University Law Enforcement links

Immigration and Naturalization Service

Law Enforcement Jobs

Police Career

Police Officers’ Internet Directory

State Patrol & State Police Sites

U.S. Marshal Service
http://usdoj.gov/dea/index.htm
http://www.fbi.gov
http://www.bop.gov
http://www.fsu.edu/~crimdo/state.html
http://www.ins.usdoj.gov
http://www.lineofduty.com
http://www.policecareer.com
http://www.officer.com
http://www.sover.net/~tmartin/state.htm
http://usdoj.gov/marshals

PRIVATE "TYPE=PICT;ALT=Red Arrow Pointing Up"
Marketing/Sales 

Marketing Jobs

Retail Job Net

Sales Seek
http://www.marketingjobs.com
http://www.retailjobnet.com
http://www.salesseek.com

Medical 

Absolutely Health Care

DocJob

Jobs in Healthcare

MedBulletin

Medical-AdMart

MedLaunch

MedZilla
http://www.healthjobsusa.com
http://www.docjob.com
http://www.jobsinhealthcare.com
http://www.medbulletin.com
http://www.medical-admart.com
http://www.medlaunch.com
http://www.medzilla.com

Military 

General

Military Spouses Career Network
Resume

Placement Services for Veterans and Family

Destiny Group

Hire Quality

Integrity Recruiting

Transition Assistance Online

Veterans Information

Department of Veterans Affairs
http://www.militarywoman.org/
http://bluetogray.com/
http://www.trea.org/
http://w3.nai.net/~military
http://www.atb.org/military
http://www.destinygrp.com
http://www.hire-quality.com
http://www.integrityrecruiting.com
http://www.taonline.com
http://www.va.gov

Small Business 

National Association for the Self-Employed

Small Business Administration

Yahoo: Small Business Information
http://selfemployed.nase.org/nase
http://www.sbaonline.sba.gov
http://www.yahoo.com/Business_and_Economy/
Small_Business_Information

State Employment 

America’s Job Bank

State jobs
http://www.ajb.dni.us
http://www.statejobs.com

Telecom 

ITC, International Telecom Center

Telecom Atlas

Telecom Corridor
http://www.telematrix.com
http://www.witel.com
http://www.corridorcareer.com

Work From Home 

Avalanche of Jobs

Contract Employment Weekly

Contract-Jobs.Com

CopyEditor

Freelance Creative Solutions Inc.

Freelance Online

IndyTrax Telecommuting Links

Telecommuter’s Digest

Tryads Telecommuting Classified Ads

Writers Write
http://www.sunoasis.com
http://www.ceweekly.wa.com
http://www.contract-jobs.com
http://www.copyeditor.com
http://www.freelancecreative.com
http://freelanceonline.com/index1.html
http://www.indytrax.com/resume/telecommuting.html
http://tdigest.com
http://www.tryads.com
http://www.writerswrite.com

PRIVATE "TYPE=PICT;ALT=Red Arrow Pointing Up"
Recruiters


America’s Employers
http://www.armericasemployers.com

Executive Recruiters
http://www.futurestep.com

Manpower Inc.
http://www.manpower.com

MBA FreeAgents
http://www.mbafreeagents.com

National Engineering Search NES
http://www.nesnet.com

NTES Contract Recruiters Registry
http://advicom.net

Recruiters On-line Network
http://www.ipa.com

Top 100 Electronic Recruiters
http://www.interbiznet.com/eeri

PRIVATE
Company Information


Business Wire
http://www.businesswire.com

CompaniesOnline
http://www.compniesonline.com

Council of Better Business Bureau
http://www.bbb.org

Digital Cities
http://www.digitalcities.com

Department of Commerce
http://www.stat-usa.gov

Experience Online
http://www.experienceonline.com

E*TRADE Securities, Inc.
http://www/etrade.com

Forbes Inc.
http://www.forbes.com

Fortune Magazine
http://cgi.pathfinder.com/fortune

Hoover’s
http://www.hoovers.com

Margaret Riley’s Resources
http://www.careermag.com

News Alert Inc.
http://www.newsalert.com

Pathfinders Money Site
http://www.pathfinder.com

Public Data
http://www.publicdata.com

Public Register’s Annual Report Service (PRARS)
http://www.prars.com

PR Newswire
http://prnewswire.com

SEC
http://www.sec.gov

Thomas Registry of Manufacturers
http://www.thomasregister.com

Time Out
http://www.timeout.co.uk

Vault Reports, Inc.
http://www.vaultreports.com

WebSitez-all web sites that end in com, net, and edu.
http://www.websitez.com

WetFeet
http://www.wetfeet.com

Winthrop Corp’s Corporate Info.
http://www.corporateinformation.com

Yahoo!’s Employment guide
http://employment.yahoo.com/employment/
company_research

PRIVATE "TYPE=PICT;ALT=Red Arrow Pointing Up"
 General: Salary, Benefits, Occupational Research, Relocation


Abbott, Langer & Associates, a private compensation research firm, posts salary overviews
http://205.164.8.12/~glanger/ala/ala.htm1

About Work
http://www.aboutwork.com

American City Business Journal
http://www.amcity.com/jobs

BenefitsLink - employee benefits info
http://www.magicnet.com/benefits

Bureau of Labor Statistics
http://stats.bls.gov/blshome.htm

CareerBuilder – salary, cost-of-living, jobs
http://www.careerbuilder.com

Career Forward
http://www.careerforward.com

Catalyst Career Strategies Inc.
http://www.catalystcs.on.ca/careerch.html

Catapult – provides links to a variety of resources 
http://www.jobweb.org/catapult/catapult.htm

Creative Career Change
http://www.careerdesign.com

Dictionary of Occupational Titles
http://www.wave.net/upg/immigration/
dot_index.html

Employee Benefits Research Institute
http://www.ebri.org

Guide to Occupational Exploration
http://www.uvc.ohio-state.edu/capsheets/
caocres.html

Homebuyer’s Fair – Relocation info (cost of living, salaries etc.)
http://www.homefair.com

Institute of Management and Administration’s (IOMA) 
http://www.enews.com/magazines/rss/

Job Bridge
http://www.job-bridge.com

JobSmart – Free pay surveys
http://www.jobsmart.org

Job Star
http://www.jobstar.org

KnowX – search public records nationwide
http://www.knowx.com

Margaret Riley’s Internet Job Guide
http://www.careermag.com

National Society of Cost, Estimating, Analysis
http://www.erols.com/scea

Occupational Outlook Handbook
http://stats.bls.gov/ocohome.html

Pathfinder’s Money site – Perfect hometown info
http://www.pathfinder.com/money

Public Data – courthouse and public records
http://www.PublicData.com

Rockport Institute
http://ellmer.netmegs.com/tocg.html

Salary Calculator
http://2.homefair.com/calc/salcalc.html

Salary Survey on Demand
http://www.experienceondemand.com

Search Engine has 57,000 target discussion lists
http://www.liszt.com

Smart Business Supersite. Resources for business information, particularly for small business
http://www.smartbiz.com

Source Services
http://www.espan.com/salary.htm1

The Work Zone
http://www.workzone.net

WageWeb
http://www.wageweb.com

Work & Family Connection
http://www.workfamily.com

PRIVATE "TYPE=PICT;ALT=Red Arrow Pointing Up"
 Self-Assessment


Birkman Career Style Summary
http://www.ewview.com/Birkman

Career Exploration Program
http://www.dmdc.osd.mil/asvab/CareerExplorationProgram/

Kingdomality
http://www.kingdomality.com/

Meyers-Briggs
http://www.meyers-briggs.com/

Personality Assessments
http://wh.com/tests/personality.html

Self-Assessment
http://www.careerpath.com

Steps to Career/Life Planning Success
http://www.adm.uwaterloo.ca/infocecs/CRC/
manual-home.html

The Keirsey Character Sorter
http://www.keirsey.com

What Color is Your Parachute: The Net Guide
http://www.washingtonpost.com/wp-adv/classifieds/
careerpost/front.htm
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